
State of Florida 

DATE: October 1,2003 
TO: Docket File 
FROM: Office of the General Counsel (Teitzman, Susac, Rojas) 
RE: Docket No. 03085 1 -TP - Implementation of Requirements Arising From FCC Triennial 

UNE Review: Local Circuit Switching for Mass Market Customers. 
Docket No. 030852-TP - Implementation of Requirements Arising from FCC Triennial 
UNE Review: Location-Specific Review for DS1, DS3 and Dark Fiber Loops, Route- 
Specific Review for DS 1,  DS3 and Dark Fiber Transport. 

Any person who is unable to attend the October 6 ,  2003 conference, may participate via 
telephone by dialing (850) 414-6477 or SUNCOM 994-6477 promptly at 1 1 :00 a.m. For additional 
information, please contact Adam Teitzman, Office of the General Counsel, at (850) 4 13-61 75. 

AJT/lg 



CCA Official Filing ­
10/2/2003************** 9:03 AM************* Matilda sanders*****l 

Matilda Sanders 

From: laSandra Givens 
Sent: Thursday, October 02,20039:04 AM 
To: Matilda Sanders 
Subject: RE: Order I Notice Submitted 

OK. Thanks 

---Original Message---­
From: Matilda Sanders 

Sent: Thursday, October 02, 2003 9:03 AM 
To: LaSandra Givens 

Subject: RE: Order I Notice Submitted 


It can be moved over when it's entered, and it'll be scanned too. We're going to be starting on today's DNs pretty 
soon. 

-----Origlnal Message----­

From: LaSandra Givens 

Sent: Thursday, October 02,20038:55 AM 
To: Matilda Sanders 

Subject: RE: Order I Notice Submitted 


We didn't send it out because Adam said there aren't any parties yet for this docket. Can you place the memo on 
eMS or can you only put a copy in the docket file? 

-----Original Message----­
From: Matilda Sanders 

Sent: Thursday, October 02, 2003 8:49 AM 
To: LaSandra Givens 

Subject: RE: Order I Notice Submitted 


You just want this in the docket file? Did you (Gel) send this out? 

-----Original Message----­
From: LaSandra Givens 

Sent: Thursday, October 02, 2003 8:46 AM 
To: CCA - Orders I Notices 

Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 


Please file the above referenced memo in the Docket file and place on eMS. Thanks 
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